Süleyman Ensar Akkuzey

SOFTWARE ENGINEER

Umraniye, Istanbul

■ ensarakkuzey@proton.me | 🕯 ensar.dev | 🖸 ensardev | 🛅 ensarakkuzey | 📢 ensardev

Summary_

Backend Developer with 4+ years of experience in .NET and .NET Core. I have experience in modernizing legacy systems. I take a methodical approach to building maintainable software using modern development tools and frameworks like .NET Core. I am passionate about continuously learning and collaborating with teams to deliver efficient, adaptable outcomes, while staying adaptable to new challenges and technologies.

Work Experience

Tursys Travel Technologies

Istanbu

BACKEND DEVELOPER | ON-SITE

Oct. 2020 - Sep. 2024

- As a Backend Developer, I contributed to Corendon Dutch Airlines' digital ecosystem by maintaining and enhancing 5 holiday booking platforms
 and their primary flight sales portal, Corendon.com, through feature development and bug resolution. My primary focus was the MyCorendon
 project, a centralized system for managing customer reservations. Within this project, I played a key role in modernizing the legacy platform by
 transitioning from SOAP-based services to modular REST APIs using .NET 8, improving scalability and maintainability. I supported the migration
 of the database architecture from MSSQL to MongoDB to better accommodate dynamic customer data needs and assisted in containerizing APIs
 with Docker for Kubernetes (K8s) deployment.
- Tech Stack: .Net Core, Docker, Redis, RabbitMQ, CQRS and MediatR, RESTful API, SOAP Services, MSSQL, MongoDB,

Tursys Travel Technologies

Istanbul

BACKEND DEVELOPER (PART-TIME) - ON-SITE

Oct. 2019 - Oct. 2020

- As a part-time Backend Developer, I contributed to the development Tursys Manage, a content/resource management platform for travel agencies. I built RESTful APIs and integrated SQL Server databases to enable seamless client-specific data flows, and designed scalable custom APIs aligned with business goals for multiple tourism clients.
- Tech Stack: ASP.NET Web Forms, ASP.NET MVC, C#, MSSQL, JQuery, SOAP Services, RESTful API

Education

Sakarya Univesity

Sakarva

B.S. IN COMPUTER ENGINEERING Sep. 2014 - Sep. 2020

Skills

Programming Languages and Softwares

EXPERIENCE - DEVELOPMENT SKILLS

• C#, .NET Core, ASP.NET & .NET MVC, CQRS and MediatR, Docker, RabbitMQ, Redis, RESTful API, SOAP Services

KNOWLEDGE - DEVELOPMENT SKILLS

Elasticsearch

DATABASE MANAGEMENT SKILLS

• Experience in Microsoft SQL Server, MongoDB

Languages

SPEAKING, READING AND WRITING

- Turkish Native Speaker
- English Working Knowledge